

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, March 7, 2024

Meeting #23

I. Call to Order: 5:03pm

II. Roll Call

PRESENT: Anna, Gage, Alyssa, Grace, Kathleen, Vickie, Josef, Maddie, Hannah, Sharlene, Kyli, Isaac, Ludwig, Ichiro, Chris, Alex Gilden, Elan, Shriya, Rafael, Christopher, Nic, Emily, Alex Gonzalez, Sophia, Sammy, Jimmy, Hang, Golsa, Emma, Caren, Carter, Samantha, Jacob, CSA Wesley,

EXCUSED: Tyler, Dean Sherry

UNEXCUSED:

III. Approval of Minutes: 18-0-0

IV. Announcements:

V. Public Input and Introduction:

- A. SJP
- B. Melissa from Affinity Spaces

VI. Committee Reports

A. Finance Committee [Grace Constantian]

- ❖ + Revelle Groups 2023-24 // Funding Allocation Requests
- ❖ + RCC Budget 2023-2024
 - Look at Monie Tab, has amount in GU
 - Currently about \$34,000
- ❖ Watermelon Drop
 - \$3401.09
 - \$3000 from Watermelon drop line item
 - \$401.09 from GU
 - Move to approve \$3000 from the Watermelon drop line item and - from GU for the Watermelon Drop Event
 - 17-0-1
 - **PASSED**
- ❖ SIP Socials and Traditions
 - \$389.09
 - Move to approve - from the Sip line item for the Sip Socials and Traditions event
 - 18-0-1
 - **PASSED**
- ❖ Affinity Spaces
 - \$236.64
 - Move to approve - from GU for the affinity space event
 - 17-0-2
 - **PASSED**

B. Rules Committee [Anna McSorley]


- ❖ Change to absence policy from 4 excused absences to 2
 - Bylaws Article II, Subsection 2,
 - CURRENT LANGUAGE: Each Council member is allowed one (1) unexcused absence or four (4) total excused absences per quarter. Council members whose terms conclude at week five are allowed one half (0.5) unexcused or two (2) total excused absences.
 - 14-1-3
 - **PASSED**

C. Appointments Committee [Gage Mowrey]

- ❖ Appointments Summary
 - Applicant #1: Failed to pass, 0-9-0
 - Applicant #2: Passed, 8-0-1
- ❖ Appoint Michelle Pham to UCAB Representative
 - 15-0-2

- PASSED
- D. **Graduation Committee [Sharlene Yang]**
 - ❖ No meeting for the rest of the quarter since the next meeting would be during finals week
 - BUTTT keep posted and check your emails for updates
 - ❖ We are planning Senior Sunrise for Spring quarter
 - ❖ I met with ERC, Seventh, and Sixth for Senior Birch Aquarium Night
- E. **Student Services Committee [Josef Daniels]**
 - ❖ Brief planning meeting tomorrow on Zoom
 - Usual time - 3:00pm - 3:30pm
- F. **Engagement Committee [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ Last meeting this quarter on Saturday w/ cohost madam president
- G. **Spirit and Events Committee [Vickie Nguyen]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report.

VII. Reports

- A. **President [Anna McSorley]**
 - ❖ CCP
 - Elections
 -  AS Elections Marketing [For CCP Access]
 - ❖ Pool social week 10
 - [Rcc snack](#)
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Gage Mowrey]**
 - ❖ Civic Engagement Event:
 - On the Budget Sheet
 - not met with advisor yet, meeting next week
 - Two tabling events, one poster making event for RCC
 - ❖ Planning a couple socials for next quarter and a civic engagement event, so watch out for those!
 - ❖ I have a class next quarter that conflicts with Council, so next week will be my second to last meeting, (I'll come back for Week 5, our last meeting in Spring 😊)
- C. **Vice President of Finance [Grace Constantian]**
 - ❖ I apologize for last minute canceling of my exec hours. If you need to meet with me for any support on event planning or budgets feel free to text me. I would love to see some budgets next week for the Spring Quarter
 - ❖ If I told you that I would give you a limited edition button I will be giving these out next week (there will be multiple options) I will try to bring some choco chip banana bread too (bananas permitting)
- D. **Vice President of Administration [Kathleen Nguyen]**
 - ❖ Nothing to Report
- E. **Vice President of External [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ I have the headshots now! If you would like to submit a picture regardless if you liked your headshot, please resubmit the form. Posts start going up on Monday so please submit the form by Sunday 3/10. If no form is submitted, I will use info in the drive and your headshot if available :)
 - <https://forms.gle/NvXY7V1DHFy5tMfY6>
 -
- F. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Hannah Nguyen, Maddie Mercado]**
 - ❖ ACTION ITEMS
 - FINANCE ACTION ITEM: [Allocation of \\$72k from AS Mandate Reserves to Basic Needs Initiative Fund](#)
 - Reduction from \$120,000 to \$72,000
 - Funds would be overseen by AVP of College Affairs
 - PASSED
 - LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM: [Amendment to the Article VI of the ASUCSD Constitution \(Commitment of ASUCSD Funds\)](#)
 - Corresponding Special Presentation: [Establishment of ASUCSD Human Rights Advisory Board and Policy on Ethical Spending](#)
 - PASSED
 - LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM: [Revision to the ASUCSD Standing Rules Title XI Special Committees](#)
 - PASSED
 - ACTION ITEM: [Endorsement of the UCSD Student Experience Referendum #2 for ballot placement in the 2024 Student Government Election in](#)

accordance with Article V of the ASUCSD Constitution

- DENIED
 - LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM: Revisions to Title II of the ASUCSD Standing Rules (Committee Standardization)
 - PASSED
 - LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM: Revisions to Title VII of the ASUCSD Standing Rules (Personnel Procedures and Policies)
 - PASSED
 - LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM: Revisions to Title I and Title X of the ASUCSD Standing Rules (General Provisions)
 - PASSED
 - FINANCE ACTION ITEM: iTable Program Funding Request for \$24,200 from Mandate Reserves
 - Gift card program for groceries and housing support targeted at international students
 - PASSED
- ❖ UPDATES
- Senate-College Interest Committee
 - Standardization of Constitutional Amendment Process for College Councils
 - College Presidents have discretion of whether or Senators present legislation or students who originally presented it to Senate
 - ◆ Having Amendments presented to LCC first
 - Standardization of Presentations, so everyone has same information per College Council
 - Create legislation tracker, to track if certain Colleges have approved or not approved amendments
 - College Liaisons
 - Access to liaison reports
 - Conversation on what this position will look like next year

G. **Director of Spirit and Events [Vickie Nguyen]**

- ❖ Week 10 BBQ on Thursday, March 14 from 12:00-3:00pm (next week!)
 - Set up at 11am
 - Reminder: Attendance is mandatory for all RCC members
 - Vendor will be dropping off food already cooked

H. **Director of Student Services [Josef Daniels]**

- ❖ Brief delay in events - will be moving Book Drive to Week 2

I. **Class Representatives**

- **Fourth Year Representative [Sharlene Yang]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
- **Third Year Representative [Kyli Elise Joe]**
 - ❖ Nothing to Report
- **Second Year Representative [Tyler Porter]**
 - ❖
- **First Year Representatives [Isaac Rodriguez, Ludwig Bartels]**
 - ❖ Everything went amazing and Thank you

J. **Commuter Representative [Ichiro Shimizu]**

- ❖ Message me or Madison Plotkin if you are interested.

- ❖ Fri 3/08, Revelle Residence Life Presents: Express Yourself, 4:00 - 6:00p.m., Revelle Residence Life Conference Rooms (A-C)
- ❖ Mon 3/11, Revelle Residence Life Presents: Meditation Monday, 10:00 - 1:00p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Mon 3/11, RCC Presents: Sprout into Spring, 2:00 - 4:00p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Tue 3/12, RHA Presents: Paint the Pain away, 4:00 - 6:00p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Wed 3/13, RCC Presents: Chaharshanbe Suri, 6:30 - 8:30p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Thu 3/14, RCC Presents: Week 10 BBQ, 12:00 - 3:00p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Thu 3/14, RHA Presents: PI your RA, 5:00-7:00p.m., Revelle Plaza
- ❖ Do you recognize these water bottles?

U. **Campus-Wide Representatives**

● **UHAC Representative [Emily Pizarro-Alfaro]**

- ❖ Updates -
 - Upcoming Dining Events:
 - [Ramadan Options](#) for students to break their fast
 - [Ramadan2024-flyer.pdf](#)
 - Holi celebration coming - March 14th 4-9pm
 - Destress Brunch Coming up for St. Patrick's Day March 17th 10am - 2pm
 - Wishing everyone luck on any midterms/projects, spring break is almost here y'all 😊



❖
● **SFAC Representative and Shadow [Alex Gonzalez, Sophia Li]**

- ❖ Transfer First-Gen Professional Development Funds:
 - <https://docs.google.com/document/d/11XFcRh8KyG8ZOGVyaIHeLsGJdMrSDkAITbP3iAeSBeo/edit?usp=sharing>
 - Please tell us what you think!
Fill out this form:
<https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScnaUfmNLDLYugNMasxGuJg8t47OMZzRSpQvP0W7HxgGRxxDw/viewform>

● **UCAB Representative [Ichiro Shimizu]**

- ❖ Nothing to report.

● **SHWAB Representative [Sammy Kawai]**

- ❖ At our last meeting, SHWAB voted to increase the Student Mental Health Fee by 4% to \$37.14 (currently \$35.71) for both undergrad and graduate students to take effect in Fall 2024.
 - Purpose of the fee increase is to provide professional staff within CAPS and HPS (who are funded by the fee) with cost-of-living adjustments to their salaries.
 - Benefits of the fee: Through the fee, Student Health has decreased the ratio of students per mental health provider and brought more mental health services to campus. The fee increase will allow the cluster to maintain current staffing and sustain these service improvements.
 - Next steps: SHWAB will send the recommendation for the fee increase to the Chancellor for approval.

● **RFAB Representative [Jimmy Choy]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

● **LSAC Representative [Hang Liu]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

● **Civic Engagement Advocate [Nic Tappin]**

- ❖ Working with VP Internal Gage Mowrey on a GOTV initiative for the upcoming college council and AS elections
 - Will be held in Revelle Plaza on April 2nd and 4th
 - Will update the council on additional developments, etc.

- **Sustainability Advocate [Caren Aguirre]**

- ❖ Flood Relief
 - This weekend!



- - Even if you haven't had orientation they can give you a quick training
- [Break Bread Information](#)
 - In partnership with the Youth Advisory Council + Center for Community Health at UC San Diego, local students will examine the forces negatively affecting people and communities and discuss solutions for how we can collectively build a future that prioritizes access to hashtag#foodforall.
- Energy Consumption Updates at UCSD
 - UCSD is taking significant steps towards reducing Scope 1 and 2 emissions by 90% by 2045
 - Decarbonization UCSD living lab

- **EDI Advocate [Golsa Rahbari]**

- ❖ [Fill out the Revelle College Student Leadership Nomination Form here.](#)
 - Due April 1st
 - Date for event itself not yet determined but highly encourage to go
- ❖ As I have been mentioning the last 5 weeks hehehehehe
 - PLEASE PLEASE SIGN UP FOR MY EVENT
 - [SIGN UP FOR CHARSHANBE SURI](#)



- Me if you don't come or tell your friends to come
- The yellow lines are the ones still open for you to sign up for

- **Basic Needs Advocate [Emma Luppi]**

- ❖ Had my first basic needs advocate specific meeting earlier today
- ❖ I got to better understand how the basic needs pantry functions + now know who to contact in the future
- ❖ They confirmed with me that in the end the pantry specific for Revelle is now an opportunity + I will be working with specific basic needs workers in order to make this happen

- ❖ Question - what is the budget allotted to Basic Needs from this college council?
- ❖ I will be creating + sending out a google form to see what Revelle College specifically needs in order to get proper data to then ask for funding from the innovation grant
—> can I send this to you Jacob to pass on to the other RAs?

VIII. New Business

- A. DISCUSSION ITEM: [Amendment to the Article VI of the ASUCSD Constitution \(Commitment of ASUCSD Funds\)](#)
 - Straw poll to see who is ready to vote
 - ❖ 31-0-0
 - ❖ **PASSED**
- B. ACTION ITEM: [Amendment to the Article VI of the ASUCSD Constitution \(Commitment of ASUCSD Funds\)](#)
 - Vote or table
 - ❖ 18-0-0
 - ❖ **PASSED**

IX. Unfinished Business

- A. VPE: I will send out your headshot by Saturday so you can have it and decide your fate.

X. Announcement

- A. RCC Instagram Reel
- B. First Mandatory Candidate Meeting TONIGHT @8
- C. Google Drive Storage is full rn please dont worry- in the process of getting it fixed
- D. Attendance at Break Bread - Caren
- E. Gavel
 - *Passed to Isaac!*

XI. Roll Call

PRESENT: Anna, Gage, Alyssa, Grace, Kathleen, Vickie, Josef, Hannah, Maddie, Sharlene, Kyli, Isaac, Ludwig, Ichiro, Chris, Shriya, Rafael, Nic, Emily, Alex, Sophia, Sammy, Jimmy, Hang, Golsa, Emma, Caren, Carter, Samantha, Jacob, CSA Wesley, Dean Sherry

EXCUSED: Tyler, Elan, Alex

UNEXCUSED: Christopher

ADJOURNED: 6:45 PM

